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RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 8L
DANIEL K INOUYE INTL HONOLULU HI (PHNL)
 
PHNL TRACON requests AFS approval to retain the currently charted mandatory altitude
restriction at the following fix: OOKAH at 6000ft MSL for RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 8L instrument
approach procedure for DANIEL K INOUYE INTL (PHNL).
 
Currently, FAAO 8260.19I paragraph 8-6-10n (1) requires Flight Standards approval from the
Flight Technologies and Procedures Division to chart a mandatory altitude on the intermediate
segment of an instrument approach procedure.
 
Therefore, PHNL TRACON requests to retain the currently charted mandatory altitude at
OOKAH RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 8L. This is an ATC operational request to ensure vertical
separation between aircraft on the approach and other TRACON traffic.

Memorandum
Date: 12/06/2023

To: Wade Terrell, Manager, Flight Technologies and Procedures Division THRU:
Wayne Radicke, Manager, Flight Procedures and Airspace Group

From: Julie Morgan, Manager, Team 1, AJV-A41

Subject: Approval Request: DANIEL K INOUYE INTL (PHNL), RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 8L

Federal Aviation Administration
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